From: Rake, Brandon

To: Mitchell, Treasure (ECY)

Cc: Winslow, Frank (ECY); Suzy Stumpf; Lisa Thompson; Ken Lederman; Jake Leibsohn; Kaylee Venosky; Kahn, Brett
T; Lipman, Genna

Subject: Notice of transfer of ownership for Block 10 (to Stack House Apartments, LLC and Stack House Office, LLC) -
Exptedited VCP No. XN0032

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 5:33:15 PM

External Email

Hi Treasure,

On behalf of Stack House Holdco LLC, the property is being purchased and ownership will be
transferred to Stack House Apartments, LLC and Stack House Office, LLC upon the closing date of

Zth

Wednesday, June 12"". New ownership intends to continue proceedings in the Voluntary Cleanup

Program for Block 10.

Regards,
Brandon

Brandon Rake,
CFA | Associate | Real Estate Americas | J.P. Morgan Asset Management | 2029 Century Park E,
Floor 41-STE4150 | Los Angeles, CA 90067 | Phone: 310 201 2614 | brandon.rake@jpmchase.com

This message is confidential and subject to terms at:
https://www.jpmorgan.com/emaildisclaimer including on confidential, privileged or legal
entity information, malicious content and monitoring of electronic messages. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender immediately. Any
unauthorized use is strictly prohibited.
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